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From: Andy Hayward 
Sent: 27 July 201012:10 
To: Maureen Moors 
Cc: Iain Murphy
Subject: Re:DAM Authority- i._._._._._._._._._._._GRO ; GRO . 

Maureen, 
sorry slipped through the nett! 

Authorised to proceed as per legal memo 
Thanks, 

Andy 

Post Office Security 

Post To: Andy Hayward/e/POSTOFFICE 
Office cc: Iain Murphy/e/POSTOFF_IC _,__ GRO,_,_,_,J 
Security Subject: DAM Authority 

r,. 

GRO s G RO 
Sent by: 

--•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-i._._._._._._._._ 

Maureen 

Moors 

27/07/2010 
1119 

Any decision yet? 

-- Forwarded by Maureen Moors/e/POSTOFFICE on 27/07/2010 11:17:56 ---------------------------

Post Office Security 

Post To: Andy Hayward/e/POSTOFFICE 
Office cc: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
Security Subject: DAM. Authority -! GRO I GRO 
Sent by: ---- ----------------- --- -------------- -0._._._._._._.. 

Maureen 

Moors 

07/07/2010 
10:25 

Andy, 

Please find attached files for the above case for your authority to proceed as per Legal. Services advice regarding the above named. 

Regards, 

Maureen Moors 

Security Team 
Post Office Ltd 
3rd Floor 
Royal Mail Clippers House 
Clippers Quay 
Salford 
M50 3NW 

Telephone: [._._._. GRO_._.
Fax: L._._._. GRO._ _ _. >>>> CLT Report.doc attachment was removed from this email <<<< >>>> Legal Memo 2.07.1.0.doc attachment was removed from this 
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email <<z<<>>>> Schedule Of Charges.doc attachment was removed from this email «« >>>;> GSO15 1.doc attachment was removed from this email ««: 
>>>> GS015 2.doc attachment was removed from this email «« 


